TAB Meeting Minutes February 13, 2023

Roll Call: Beth, John, Maleeka, Brian

President Report:

- Thank You to all those who helped out with the TAB Wrestling Tournament
- Great feedback and so many folks stepped up Thank You!
- Special Thanks to Mr. Johnson, we received a note from Aurora Bus Driver expressing his gratitude for Mr. Johnson's hospitality and kindness

VP Report:

- Hall Of Fame committee have confirmed 3 candidates with 1 awaiting confirmation
- Once HOF committee and board confirm we will announce the 4 candidates
- Ran into concerns and the committee and board agreed to have the ceremony recognition date pushed to fall as dates were unworkable as we got closer to our original date of Feb 17th.
- The Fall dates will be confirmed during Football Season for the recognition ceremony
- Scholarship committee look for communication from Maleeka to prepare and talk though process
- Communication to Students will look to go out late March

Treasury Report:

Note from Pam: Thanks to the team and volunteers and will share numbers next meeting

AD Report:

- Thanks to everyone who helped with TAB tournament, received great feedback from other Athletic Directors
- Presentation of the renaming the tournament to Coach Mariola was a success and he
 was able to visit with many past wrestlers at the banquet following the presentation
- Winter sports are all going well a few Senior Nights left:
- Senior Night for the following:
 - Feb 17th Boys Basketball and Cheer
- Gearing up for Playoff season
- March will be kicking off Spring Sport season
- Weight Room Equipment Proposal
 - Per Mr. Fantone, Coach Byrd has done an evaluation and put together a wish list of items for the THS weight room and stadium weight room for Strength and Conditioning.
 - Items would include: Medicine Ball, Bands, Jump Ropes, etc.

- Proposing to TAB to purchase \$2300 of equipment to fulfill those rooms.
- With amount over \$1000 will need approval by general TAB group as well as Board
- Questions: Who is responsible for maintaining equipment? Answer: Coach Byrd is the weight room liaison and point person will have and would be responsible
- Turnaround for equipment order should be swift a all items were in stock
- Input from general group is all positive and we will wait until the March meeting for official vote to have all board members present

Committee/Sport Reports

- Hockey
 - Sunday Feb 19th Tournament vs Walsh Jesuit at Kent Hockey Arena 5pm -Good Luck!
 - o Monster Game Feb 24th TBurg will play before the Monster Game
 - Bowling Fundraiser Feb 26th
- Swimming
 - o 24 Swimmers complete in Sections last weekend
 - o 6 qualified for Districts this weekend Feb 18th Good Luck!
- Gymnastics
 - Conference Meet in Brecksville last weekend team finished 4th
 - Sectionals this weekend Saturday, Sunday, and Monday. Our team completes on Monday the 20th at Hudson - Good Luck!
 - Twinsburg is seated 2nd this year!
- Wrestling
 - Team finished 4th last week's tournament
 - Sectionals start in 2 weeks
 - Individuals on the team this year team have had great accomplishments this season - Way to Go!
- Girls Basketball
 - Season has concluded this past week
 - o Team has done an awesome job and are building on a great foundation
 - Looking forward to great things next year Great Job Team!

Meeting adjourned: 7:45 pm